Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fcec.gov
George.Litfce.gov

(202) 418-1462

(202) 418-2824 (fax)

April 10, 2008

Ref: 2008-12
Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835
Stephen Heifetz (202) 282-8973 Alex Daman (202) 282-9940
Josephine Arnold (202) 482-5461 Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464
Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663 Sally Shipman (202) 456-6085
John Connors (202) 305-4218 Jon D. Pifer (202) 324-8124 w\o
Re:  AT&T / Cellco / Verizon Wireless 2 - i
WT Docket No. 07-208, DA 08-851 (rel. April 10, 2008) o 2/
ISP-PDR-20080208-00005
- A G
e

Petitions to Deny Due: May 12, 2008
Oppositions Due: May 22, 2008
Replies Due: May 30, 2008

Dear Sir or Madam:

AT&T Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries (“AT&T”) and Cellco Partnership d/b/a
Verizon Wireless and certain of its subsidiaries (“Verizon Wireless”) have filed a series of
applications pursuant to Sections 214 and 310(d) of the Communications Act of 1934, as
amended. In these applications, AT&T and Verizon Wireless (the “Applicants™) seek
Commission approval of an exchange of certain wireless licenses, spectrum manager leasing
arrangements, and related authorizations in parts of Arizona, Kentucky, Nevada, New York,
Ohio, Pennsylvania, Vermont, and Washington. In addition, Verizon Wireless requests a
declaratory ruling extending its current Section 310(b)(4) authority to hold interests in common
carrier licenses and authorizations to encompass DC Kentucky Newco, DC Other Newco, and the
FCC licenses that they will hold following transfer to Verizon Wireless as a result of this
transaction.

A copy of Public Notice DA 08-851 (rel. April 10, 2008) is attached. Should you have
any national security, law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns with this proposed
transaction, please file your comments by May 12, 2008. Please see the General Information
section of the Public Notice for WT Docket No. 07-208, DA 08-851 (rel. April 10, 2008).

For further information please contact, Erin McGrath, at (202) 418-2042, or Susan Singer at (202)
418-1340, or David Krech at (202) 418-7443.

Sincerely,

Seans L

George Li, Deputy Chief

Policy Division
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Thursday, April 10, 2008 4:10 PM

'‘paul.kozak@ic.fbi.gov'; 'dklein1@leo.goVv'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov';
‘hillary.Morgan@disa.mil'; 'jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'kschagrin@ustr.gov';
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'sshipman@ostp.eop.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov'; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto,.Greg
(DHS)'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Connors, John'; 'ttelecom@usdoj.goVv’;
'thomas.doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'shannon.culbertson@associates.dhs.gov',
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goV'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'Sanaz.Kangarloo@usdoj.gov';
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James Ball; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech;
Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Jodi Cooper; Erin
McGrath; Susan Singer

Cover Letter Reference 2008-12. Petitions to Deny Due: May 12, 2008.

Attachments: Executive Branch 2008-12.doc; DA-08-851.DOC

Good Afternoon,

Attached is Cover Letter Reference 2008-12 and Public Notice WT Docket No. 07-208, DA 08-851.
Petitions to Deny Due: May 12, 2008.

Thank you,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division

(202) 418-0481

4/10/2008



JoAnn Sutton

From: David Krech

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 9:44 AM
To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: George Li

Subject: FW: Verizon-AT&T

JoAnn,

Please grant the following applications in IBFS this morning:

ITC-ASG-20080208-00049
ITC-ASG-20080208-00050
ITC-ASG-20080208-00051
ISP-PDR-20080208-00005

We are working on the write ups for tomorrow's PN.

Thanks,

DK

From: Kathy Harris

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 9:33 AM
To: David Krech; Susan OConnell

Cc: Erin McGrath

Subject: RE: Verizon-AT&T

Sounds good. Thanks!

Kathy Harris

Deputy Chief, Mobility Division
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
202.418.0609

Non-Public - For Internal Use Only

From: David Krech

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 9:33 AM
To: Kathy Harris; Susan OConnell

Cc: Erin McGrath

Subject: RE: Verizon-AT&T

Thanks.

We will grant the PDRs and 214s in IBFS today and hopefully get them on tomorrow's PN.

From: Kathy Harris

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 9:25 AM
To: David Krech; Susan OConnell

Cc: Erin McGrath

Subject: Verizon-AT&T

David and Susan -

| left a voice mail message for David re this but thought | would send an email as well - we got word this am to consent to
the Verizon-AT&T applications and add them to our weekly action PN today. | wanted to let you know so you can do
whatever needs to be done with the international 214 applications and the PDR.



Kathy Harris

Deputy Chief, Mobility Division
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
202.418.0609

Non-Public - For Internal Use Only



